
Answers to questions on notice  
Independent Planning Commission 
Public hearing – 27 October 2023 
Current and potential impacts of gold, silver, lead and zinc mining on human health, land, air and 
water quality in New South Wales. 
 
 
Dear Tina, 
I am writing to provide a consolidated response from the Independent Planning Commission to the 
requests put to Professor Mary O’Kane, Dr Peter Williams and Mr James Innes with respect to 
transcript review and questions on notice.  
 
Questions on notice 
For Mary O’Kane on page 21 of the uncorrected transcript 
I attach the Statement of Expectations to the Commission from the Minister which sets out the key 
performance indicators with respect to timing of decisions and advice.  
In public hearing cases, the timeframe is also prescribed in a letter from the Minister to the 
Commission requesting that the Commission hold the hearing. These letters can be found on the 
relevant case page on the Commission’s website.   
 
For Mr James Innes at the top of page 24 of the uncorrected transcript 
The practice referred to by Mr Innes whereby the Commission will first go to the Department for any 
additional assessment before commissioning its own experts is an administrative arrangement under 
6.1 of the Memorandum of Understanding between the Commission and the Department (attached). 
 
This arrangement is contemplated by 5.4.4 of the MoU, under which the Department supports, where 
necessary, the Commission to undertake additional assessment. The rationale of the arrangement is 
to facilitate the Department’s provision of “assessment as a service” to the Commission (see 3.3 of 
the MoU and section 4.6(b) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979) and the 
Department’s leadership of the “whole-of-government” assessment process (see 5.2.2 of the MoU).  
 























    
  

  

  

  

   
   

  
  

 

       

              
               

     

            
           

           
           

           

              
           
         

       

    
              

            
          

                 
             

     
         
          

        
         

   

   
             

1



           
  

          
   

          

   
            

             
            

            
               

              
  

              
          

          
          

         
              

   

  
               

                
             
    

                 
             

         

          
           

  

         
    
            
       

    
           

             
               

     

  
   

                 
              

        
             

 
          
             

          

2



3


	AQoN - Independent Planning Commission
	AQoN - Independent Planning Commission - Received 13 Nov 2023 - 1_Redacted
	AQoN - Independent Planning Commission - Received 13 Nov 2023 - 2_Redacted



